From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: 03 May 2024 09:58

Tor I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2024080
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Stephanie,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 03/05/2024 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 03/05/2024 under EIA Portal ID number 2024080 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2024080
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Uisce Eireann

Location: New wastewater treatment plant in the townland of
Clonshagh and associated sludge hub centre, orbital sewer,
outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility in
various townlands in County Dublin

Description: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new
wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub centre, orbital

sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage

facility in County Dublin

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 03/05/2024
Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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